



About

I'm **Simon Tran**, a Product Designer who has worked with startups, agencies and companies of all sizes. I bring knowledge and continuous learning in design thinking, prototyping, user research, validation and visual design.

Skills

UI Design, Prototyping & Wireframing

Figma	Zeplin
Sketch	Marvel
Invision	Balsamiq

Coding Languages, Libraries & Editors

HTML5	JSON
CSS3	Visual Studio Code
Sass & SCSS	Bootstrap

Graphic Design, Video Editing & Print

Photoshop	Premiere Pro
Illustrator	Indesign
After Effects	

Contact

✉ simon.t@live.co.uk

in www.linkedin.com/in/simontee

Experience

Senior Product Designer

(Permanent)

2019 - Present

Lead UI/UX Designer

(Permanent)

2016 - 2019

UI Designer

(Contractor)

2017 - 2018

Front End Developer

(Contractor)

2017

Digital Designer

(Freelancer)

2014 - 2016

Vita Mojo

In charge of building products and design systems for digital ordering solutions such as kiosks, mobile apps and web.

DeepStream Technologies

In charge of building the product and design system for a B2B procurement platform. Also handled all of the front-end coding.

Embargo App

In charge of rebranding and redesigning the company's mobile app including improving the UX to increase conversion and usability.

Daymedia Digital Agency

Worked closely with the designer to help develop pixel-perfect websites and build style guides using HTML & SCSS.

Artexor

Built a freelancing service with other UI/UX and development experts for web, graphic, branding, print and videos.

Education

Bachelor of Arts

2013-2016

University of Hertfordshire

Achieved an Upper Second Class Honours Degree in BA Interactive Media Design.

Foundation Diploma

2012 - 2013

University of the Arts London

Achieved a Foundation Diploma for Art & Design.

A-Levels

2010 - 2012

City & Islington Sixth Form College

Achieved A-Levels for Graphic Design & Media Studies.